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Matilda Sanders O7F2-FPA A
From: Janice Banka Vi

Sent: Monday, June 10, 2002 10:29 AM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 6/10/02 10:26:00 AM

Docket Nurber: 020112-El

Filename / Path: 020112or.rrj

Notice of a Proposed Agency Action Order Granting Request for Temporary Rule Waiver.

Number of pages in order -7

Thanks "J"
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Matilda Sanders 0302, . ~CO
From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Friday, July 05, 2002 9:55 AM A

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 7/5/02 9:47:00 AM

The following orders have been transferred to GCOrders for issuance:

Consummating Order
Docket No. 020164-EQ
File Name: 020164co.rg
Atty: Rosanne G.
Pages: 2

Consummating Order
Docket No. 011190-SU
File Name: 011190co.ldh
Atty: Larry H.

Pages: 2

Order Establishing Authorized Range of Returns on Common Equity for Water and Wastewater Utilities
Docket No. 020006-WS

File Name: 0200060r.aev

Atty: Adrienne V.

Pages: 13

Consummating Order
Docket No. 020112-El ﬂb
File Name: 020112co.rrj

Atty: Ralph J.

Pages: 2

Consummating Order
Docket No. 020325-GU
File Name: 020325co.rrj
Atty: Ralph J.

Pages: 2

Order Declining to Initiate Show Cause Proceedings, Authorizing Transfer to Exempt Entity, and Closing Docket
Docket No. 011402-WU

File Name: 011402or.ldh

Atty: Larry H.

Pages: 10

Consummating Order
Docket No. 020414-EI
File Name: 020414co.ldh
Atty: Larry H.

Pages: 2




